
1 ***** CLK Offlclal Flllng****8/13/2007 2:OO PM 

From: Jackie Schindler 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: Order I Notice Submitted 

Date and Time: 
Docket Number: see below 
Filename / Path: consummating orders 

Monday, August 13,2007 1 5 2  P 
CLK - Orders / Notices; Victor M 

-_I_. 

811 3/2007 1 :50:00 PM 

The following CONSUMMATING ORDERS have been moved to GC Orders for issuance today: 

070383co.vsm.doc 
070329co.vsm.doc 
070384co.vsm.doc 'G 
070385co.vsm.doc 

Thanks, 
js 

J acquel i ne 5ch indle r 
Off ice of  the General Counsel 
Florida Public Service Commission 
2 5 4 0  Shumard Oak Boulevard 
Tallahassee, FL 32399 
850-413-6754 
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Recomnded assiqnments for hearing 
and/or deciding t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission - Comnission Panel - 
Hearing Examiner Staf f  

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 

- - 

Staff  Counsel 

Section 1 - Office of C m  'ssion Cle r e  h. 
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24. 
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36. 
37. 
38. 
39. 

Docket No. 070384-TC Date Docketed: '\rti/25/2Oo i 

I 

Cowany: Conversant Technologies, Inc. 
Datatel, Inc. 
National Telephone Conpany, L. L.C. 
Payphones U.S.A., Inc. 
Penbroke Cannunications. Inc. 

Of f ic ia l  F i l i ng  Date: 
Last Day t o  Suspend: 

I 

! T i t l e :  

Expiratior 

Conpliance investigation of PATS cer t i f icate holders fo r  
apparent second-time v io la t ion of Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.C., 
Regulatory Assessment 

5'3 -0 7 
DISTRIBUTION 

I:  

A M  CLK (CMP) ECR GCL PIF RCA SCR SGA Referred to: 
<'O' indicates WR) 1 x 1  1 x 1  1 x 1  I I I I 

Section 2 - WR C m l e t e r  and returns t o  CLK i n  10 warkdays. Time Sc hedule 
proaram Module Ala@); A10 [WARNING: THIS SQIEWLE IS AN INTERNAL PLANNING WCUWENT 

I I T  IS TENTATIVE AND SUBJECT TO REVISIW. 

OPR Staf f  

Staf f  Counsel 

OCRs 

~ _ _ ~  
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE kCiXV5 SECTIGU:<dSO) 413-6770 I Staff Ass$- 

I Current W R  revision level  

Due Dates 

Previous Current 

11. 3;; 12. 

I I 
I I 

140. I 

Section 3 - Chairman Conmletw Assignments are as follows: 

- Hearing OfficerCs) 
Comni ssi oners I Hrg I Staff 1 

Prehearing Officer 
I C o d  ss i  oners I ADM I 

the identical panel dk ides  the case. 
Where one Commissioner. a Hearing Examiner o r  a Staff Meher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comission decides the case. 

PX/CLKOlS-C (Rev. 04/07) * CDMPLETED EVENTS 

Approved: 
Date: 
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Section 1 - Office of Comnission Clerk ?- n 
Docket No.070384-TC Date Docketed: @/25/2007 T i t l e :  Compliance investigation o f  PATS ce r t i f i ca te  holders for 

apparent second-time v io la t ion of Rule 25-4.0161. F.A.~., 
Regulatory Assessment Fees; Teleconnunications Conpanies. 

Conpany: Conversant Technologies, Inc. 
Datatel. Inc. 
National Telephone Conpany, L.L.C. 
Payphones U.S.A.. Inc. 
Penbroke C m n i c a t i o n s .  Inc. 
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WARNING: THIS S(HEWLE I S  AN INTERNAL PLANNIffi aOCUWENT 
I T  I S  TENTATIVE AND SUB3ECT TO REVISION. 
FOR UPDATES CONTACT THE RECORDS SECTION:(SSO> 413-6770 

Prwram Module 

OPR Staff P I s l e r  

Staf f  Couns e l  

OCRS 
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-16; 
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Recomnended assisnments fo r  hearinq 
and/or decidinq t h i s  case: 

Ful l  Comnission - Comnission /09/2007 Panel - f 
35. 

Date f i l e d  with CLK: 07 36. 
37. 

I n i t i a l s  OPR 38.  
Staff  Counsel 39. 

Hearing Examiner- Staf f  34. 

I I 
I I 

I I I 140. I 
Section 3 - Chairman Comletes Assignments are as follows: 

Prehearin Off icer GI 
Approved: f&/w 
Date: 07/09/200 7 

Where panels are assigned the senior Conrnissioner i s  Panel Chairman: 
the identical panel decides the case. 
Where one Comnissioner, a Hearing Examiner or  a Staf f  Menher i s  
assigned the f u l l  Comnission decides the case. 

PSC/CLKO15-C (Rev. 04/07) * COMPLETED EVENTS 


